m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

OMB No. 1545-0047

201/

Open to Public
Inspection

JUL 1, 2017

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning

andending JUN 30,

2018

D Employer identification number

13-3264005

E Telephone number

212-769-2850

G Gross receipts $

16,422,878.

B Check if C Name of organization
applicable:
awnee | _DOROT, INC.
Name . .
change Doing business as
o Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite
T 171 WEST 85TH STREET
i City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
fmended]| NEW YORK, NY 10024
ﬁgﬁ!?a' F Name and address of principal officer: MARK MERIDY
S | SAME AS C ABOVE

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ 1 501(c) ¢

)« (insertno.) [ ] 4947()(1) or [ 527

J Website: p WWW . DOROTUSA . ORG

H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates included? l:] Yes D No

DYes No

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number B>

K _Form of organization: Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 19 8 3| m State of legal domicile: NY

[Partl| Summary

© 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
2
g 2 Check this box P> [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) 3 21
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... ... 4 21
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) . . 5 78
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... 6 7300
S| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... 7b 25,536.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line th) 7,786,997. 8,009,882.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 29) 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 317,594. 1,513,267.
| 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 6,260. -38,802.
12  Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  ......... 8,110,851, 9,484,347,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 5,048,360. 5,391,618.
@| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 7,945. 7,245,
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) > 669,211. I
W\ 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 2,569,862. 2,646,503.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . 7, 626 ’ 167. 8,0 45 , 3 66.
19  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... 484,684. 1,438,981.
‘5% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£ 20 Totalassets (Part X, line16) 26,332,804.] 26,865,446.
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, lne26) 592,076. 528,343,
25 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from liNe 20 ... 25,740,728. 26,337,103,

[Partll | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, includigg acc anyj cgumles
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) fyba d%r@ f

preparer

has any knowledge.

statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

} _ . \\\/ 2 T .
Sign Signature of officer N ate ( \
Here DONNA JAKUBOVITZ, PRESIDENT o~ L[ }O \‘3

Type or print name and title ./ v

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signajur Dat Gheck PTIN
Paid ELLEN M. LABITA, CPA qj\"\“\ %\M‘C P A( \1 ‘\J \‘ s{eltvemployed P00140777
Preparer |Firm'sname p BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP FirmsEINp 39-0859910
Use Only |Firm'saddressp. 125 BAYLIS ROAD SUITE 300

MELVILLE, NY 11747 Phoneno.631.752.7400

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes D No

732001 11-28-17

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) DORQOT, INC. 13-3264005 page?

[Part I [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il e

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

DOROT PROVIDES SUPPORTIVE SERVICES TO OLDER ADULTS TO ALLEVIATE SOCIAL
ISOLATION AND ENABLE THEM TO LIVE INDEPENDENTLY IN THE COMMUNITY; WE
ENGAGE VOLUNTEERS OF ALL AGES IN OUR WORK.

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? ... e e e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... L_:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ’ 2 77 ’ 9 3 6 . including'grants of § ) (Revenue $ )
CONCRETE SERVICES THAT HELP OLDER ADULTS LIVE INDEPENDENTLY IN THE
COMMUNITY. PROGRAMS INCLUDE: VISITING DOCTORS; KOSHER MEALS FOR THE
HOMEBOUND-DELIVERS NUTRITIOUS FROZEN MEALS EACH WEEK TO SENIORS WHO CAN
NC LONGER EASILY SHOP OR COOK FOR THEMSELVES; EMERGENCY MEALS PROVIDE
MEALS TO SENIORS IMMEDIATELY AFTER DISCHARGE FROM A HOSPITAL; DOOR TO
DOOR ENABLES FRAIL AND HOMEBOUND ELDERLY TO ACCESS MEDICAL CARE, FOOD,
AND OTHER NEEDS BY PROVIDING TRAINED STAFF TRAVEL COMPANIONS TO ESCORT
THEM TO THEIR APPOINTMENTS; THE WELLNESS PROGRAM FOR SENIORS ENCOURAGES
THE ELDERLY TO TAKE AN ACTIVE ROLE IN THEIR OWN HEALTH, OFFERING ONSITE
CLASSES TO IMPROVE THEIR STRENGTH AND BALANCE, AND INFORMATIONAL
SESSIONS ABOUT NUTRITION AND HEALTH;

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION

4b

(Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 1 033 ’ 8 7 2. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
SOCIALIZATION SERVICES CONNECT SENIORS TO THEIR PEERS AND YQUNGER
GENERATIONS TO ENHANCE THEIR QUALITY OF LIFE, REDUCE SOCIAL ISOLATION,
AND CREATE BONDS TO THE LARGER COMMUNITY. FRIENDLY VISITING MATCHES
HOMEBOUND SENIORS WITH VOLUNTEERS RANGING IN AGE FROM 18 TO 89 FOR

WEEKLY VISITS IN THE SENIOR'S HOMES; THE AVERAGE LENGTH OF MATCH IS 37
MONTHS. CEMETERY VISITS RECRUITS AND TRAINS VOLUNTEERS TO ESCORT
HOMEBOUND AND FRAIL OLDER ADULTS TO AREA CEMETERIES TO VISIT THE GRAVES
OF THEIR LOVED ONES.

4c

(Code: ) (Expenses'$ 1 r 4 0 4 7 l 4 6 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
COMMUNITY SERVICES ALLEVIATES SOCIAL ISOLATION AND BRINGS THE
GENERATIONS TOGETHER IN MUTUALLY SUPPORTIVE AND BENEFICIAL
RELATIONSHIPS AND ENRICHING PROGRAMS. VOLUNTEERS DELIVER HOLIDAY
PACKAGES AND MEALS TO SENIORS; ESCORT SENIORS TO CULTURAL EVENTS; AND
TEACH THEM HOW TO COMMUNICATE BY EMAIL AND ACCESS THE INTERNET.
TELECONFERENCE AND ONLINE CLASSES AND SUPPORT GROUPS KEEP HOMEBOUND
SENJIORS ENGAGED. TEEN AND COLLEGE VOLUNTEERS ENGAGE WITH SENIORS AND
PARTICIPATE IN INTERGENERATIONAL ART AND MUSIC WORKSHOPS. VOLUNTEERS
RECEIVE ONGOING SUPPORT AND TRAINING FROM STAFF, WHILE THEY MAKE NEW
FRIENDS AND CONTRIBUTE TO BUILDING A BETTER COMMUNITY.

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)
(Expenses $ 9 7 9 ’ 7 4 9 = including grants.of $ ) (Hevenue 3 )

4e

Total program service expenses B> 6,695,703.

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SCHEAUIB A ... oo 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 | X
8 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public Office? /f "Yes," COMPIEte SCREAUIE Cy PAIT I ...........ooevoooseeeeeoeeeeeeee oo et eneo 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? f "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part Il ...................coooio oot oot 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-187 f "Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 5 X
6  Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or'accounts? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ............occcoveooeeeeer e 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? jf "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, PAIt Il _.......c.ooooooeo oo oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If7Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part [V ..o e et e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule D, PArt V' ... aee e 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following guestions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X /
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PRI VI oo oo oot 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ........cocooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...............ccoiiioeeeeeeeeoeeee et 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15-that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete
SChedule D, Parts XI QNG XI  ............ccooov.oooooeoo oo oo oot 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional  ............... 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)i)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
ormore? jf "Yes," complete SChedule F, PAFtS 1 @NG IV ...ico..oo oo e e oo ettt 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @na IV ... .....cocooooeeo oo eceee e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .................occccooiiriirooerems oo 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? Jf "Yes, " complete SCheaUle G, PArt1 ..o 17 | X
18 Did theé organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? f "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, PArtll .. ... ... oo oi oot e et ie e es et sos oo et e a e st 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? Jf "Yes,"
complete Schedule G PAITIIL o 19 X
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017} DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 Page 4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules ontinieq)
Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H  ...........ovoovieoeoceeeeeeeeen 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), ine 17 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Il ................ccoeeeoieiein. L2 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A}, line 2?7 f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1ana Il ... ..o e 22 X

23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? [ "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE U ..o oo e e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-eéxempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHEAUIE K. I "NO", GO 10 N8 258 ..o\ oo eoeeos oo eee ettt oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . ... 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any taX-eXeMPUDONUS? || oo e e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | ..o 25a X

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? if "Yes," complete
SCROAUIE Ly PAM T _..oooooo oo oo e ee oo e e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? ff "Yes,"
COMPIETE SCREAUIE L, Part Il ... i e e e E e e a5 et 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? jf "Yes," compiete SChedule L, Part ... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part V' ..o 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...... 28b X
¢ -An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ..............ccc.coiviieeereceeeeeees e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? Jf *Yes, " complate Schedule M- ..............coovooo.. 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes," COmPIEte SCHEAUIE M ..........ccoow oo oottt 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes, " COMplete SCREUUIE Ny PAI | ... .o\ o oooooo oo oo oeor oottt e oo oo 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jf "Yes, " complete
SCRBOUIE N, PaIt Il ... . ooo\ oo o oot ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule R, PArt | ...............cccooooveoooeveoosieeeoreeeooeeeeeeeeeeeee 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? jf "Yes;" complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV, and
Part V lINE T oo et e e et e e e et 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, i€ 2 ........oce oo 35b
386 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PArt V, lIN& 2 ... . e e et 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? [f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O i e 38 | X

Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  page5
| PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Pty -~~~ [:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable ... .. ... 1a 45
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... 1b 0
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WInnings t0 PiZe WINMEIS? . ... .. i it oot e es e e e bt e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within'the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 78 ;
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .. . ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions) . ... ... e [
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . i 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in.Schedule O ._.........ccoeeieer.e. 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B> :
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). S
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If"Yes," toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T 0 o 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contribUtioONS > 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation.an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUCtiDIe? e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). ) S o I
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods.or services provided? . . 76 | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOMM 82827 ..o e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . - L |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the ' |
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. ; S |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? Sb
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vili; line 12, for public use of club facilities . . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... e, 11a
b Gross income:from other sources (Do not net.amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... . ... I 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a [s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand | .. e 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b _If "Yes ' hasit filed a Form 720 to report these payments? jf "No " provide an explanation in Schedule Q i 14b

732006 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  pageb
l Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ... 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights amang members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . .. ... 1b 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @MPIOYER? et 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under-the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to:a management company or ether person? .. 3 X
4 Did the organization make.any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . ... 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StOCKNOIARIS 2 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing bOdY? . L e, 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: |
a The goveming body? . ... .. ..o ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q oo 9 X
Section B. Policies yjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes [ No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates ? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 1ia] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ' |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " GOTOHNE T3 oo . | 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12p| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes, ® describe
i1 SCHEAUIE O ROW thiS WAS TONE ...\ o..\. oo\ eoo\ oo e 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PONCY? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees-of the organization . e 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ool 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »CA,CO,CT ,FL ,IL ,MD,MA,NJ,NY,6PA,VA WA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website {1 Another's website Upon request [ other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, coriflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B>
DOROTHY HELLMER C/0O DOROT, INC - 212-769-2850
171 WEST 85TH STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10024
732006 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  page?
|Part VII} Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VII e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for-all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® |ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
@ |ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ | jst all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[::] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | oo crzgfgloegthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is:both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = R B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § R %; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | z |8 and related
below Elel.|Elgg s organizations
ine) |Z|Z|E|2|2E|E
(1) DONNA JAKUBOVITZ 3.00
PRESIDENT 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) LAURIE DAVIDOWITZ 3.00
VICE-PRESIDENT 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) SANDRA EDELMAN, ESQ. 3.00
VICE-PRESIDENT 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ELLEN MARRAM 3.00
VICE-PRESIDENT 0.00 (X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) RODNEY A, COHEN 3.00
TREASURER 0.00 |X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DIANE KATZIN 3.00
SECRETARY 0.00 X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RENEE ADLER ASCHER 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BRIAN DOPPELT, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BARBARA I. ELLIS 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(10) ELISSA FISHMAN 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
(11) HELEN R. HAMLIN 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ETHAN HORWITZ, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ALAN LAYTNER 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(14) BARBARA MATAS 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MITCHELL MOSS 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(16) MATT NOVACK 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 |X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JENNIFER PERKINS, ESQ. 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.

732007 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  Page8
|Part Vi | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) B) (@) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average tdo nt cfi Sfj:io??man one Reportable F{eportabl.e Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both-an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any B the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & - organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
related | 3| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g |e and related
below |EZ|5|_ |5 |58, organizations
(18) HARRIET SHATMAN 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(19) JOYCE SILBERSTANG, PH.D. 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(20) JOSH TARGOFF, ESQ, 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(21) DORIS ULLENDORFF, LCSW 3.00
DIRECTOR 0.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(22) MARK MERIDY 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (NON-VOTING) 0.00 (X X 299,349, 0.] 24,078.
(23} DOROTHY HELLMER 35.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 0.00 X 183,246. 0. 20,315.
(24) AUDREY STEIN 35.00
AED CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 0.00 X 193,760. 0. 11,253.
(25) ALISON HODIN-BAIER 35.00
CHIEF PROGRAM OFFICER 0.00 X 154,248. 0.] 16,611.
(26) KAREN FULLER 35.00
DIRECTOR-HEALTH & NUTRITION 0.00 X 106,201. 0. 5,472.
b Sub-total > 936,804. 0.1 77,723.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, Section A . ... P 101,919. 0. 10 ,003.
d Total(addlinestband1e) ... ... . | 1,038,723. 0.] 87,732.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 6
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on e
line 1272 if "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH IIAIVIAUA!  ............c.ooeoe oo 3 X
4 Forany individual listed on ling 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o '
and related organizations greater than $150,000? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuch individual ..............ccc.covvvevereeemene. 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? jf “Yes * complete Schequle J for SUCR DEISON o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the -organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17



Form 990 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005
IPart Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) it (©) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check-all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | 5 " é (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
related | g | & Z and related
organizations| £ | & g £ organizations
below ElE|.|81%]s
. ==t =221 E
line) ElEZ|ls|&g 88
(27) JUDY LOGAN 35.00
HR DIRECTOR 0.00 X 101,919. 0.| 10,003.
Total to Part VIl Section A line 16 oo 101,919. 10,003.

732201
04-01-17



Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005  Page9
[Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl e D
(A) (B) (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated | Revenue excluded
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 517 - 514
£9 1a Federated campaigns . 1a 438,332,
E b Membershipdues .. ... 1ib
L:; ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c 373,280,
;(.'-J: d Related organizations 1d
g e Government grants (contributions) 1e 62,433,
E f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E similar amounts not included above 1f 7,135,837,
"‘E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f; § 342 . 459,
3 h Total. Addlines Tatf o > 8,009,882, |
Business Code
g2
> b
S e
o f All other program service revenue .. . .. ..
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... | 4
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... ... » 397,184, 397,184,
4 Income from investment of tax:exempt bond proceeds -2
5 ROYAIES ...t ettt et ereaeasares | <
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6,400
b Less: rental expenses . . .. 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) . 6,400,
d Net rentalincome or 10S8) ... | 6,400. 6,400.
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i} Other
assets other than inventory 7,954,722,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 6,838,633,
¢ Gainor(oss) ... ... ,116,083,
d Netgain or (I0S8) .....cooooioeo oo, | - 1,116,083, 1,116,083,
o| 8 Gross income from fundraising events {not
g including $ 373,280, of
% contributions reported on line 1c). See
T PartIV,line 18 ... a 54,690
% b Less:directexpenses b 99,892.
© Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... | -45,202. -45,202,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a
Less: direct expenses ... b
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. .. ...
Less: costof goods sold ... b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... |
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d All other revenue
e 4 |
12 b 9,484,347, 0. 1,474,465,

732009 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c}(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart IX . . I:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Prograg?)service Managég;w)ent and Funcglr)a)ising
7b, 8b; 9b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16. ...
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 771,196, 641,326, 70,025, 59,845,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Other salaries and wages 3,858,915, 3,209,074. 350,389. 299,452.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 99,895, 83,073, 9,070. 7,752.
9 Other employee benefits 262,383, 218,197. 23,825, 20,361.
10 Payrolltaxes . .. ..o 399,229, 331,999. 36,250. 30,980.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management

b Legal . 13,645. 13,645.

© ACCOUNtING . oo 26,400. 26,400.

d Lobbying . ...

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 7,245, 7,245.

f Investment managementfees . 9,510. 9,510.

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 498,617. 431,887. 6,571. 60,159.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses . . 320,862. 206,214. 19,821. 94,827.
14 Informationtechnology . . . .. ...
15 Royalties | ...
16 OCCUPANCY . 82,067. 68,247. 7,452, 6,368.
17 Travel e 54,948. 46,515. 5,079. 3,354.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest e,
21 Paymentsto affiliates . ... ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 393,644. 327,354. 35,743. 30,547.
23 INSUrANCe ... 104,262. 86,704. 9,467. 8,091.
24  (Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered ‘
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of ling 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a CLIENT FOOD & DELIVERY 305,489. 301,920. 3,569.

b STAFF DEVELOPMENT & TRA 186,994. 155,504. 16,979. 14,511.

¢ REPATIRS & MATINTENANCE 168,946. 140,496. 15,340. 13,110.

d SITE RENTAL 137,418. 133,363. 4,055.

e All other expenses 343,701. 313,830. 20,831. 9,040.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 8,045,366. 6,695,703. 680,452. 669,211.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs froma combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Gheck here B [ X | if following SOP 982 (ASC 958-720] 369,802. 184,902. 16,789, 168,111.

732010 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inThis Part X i s s e s ie e D
(A) B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 1,980,700.] 1 523,382.
2 13,347,897.| 2 13,7892,578.
3 1,522,215.| 3 2,343,7009.
4 8,665.] 4 34,276.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, '
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partlfof Schedule L. e, 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
o employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part H of Sch L . 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Nt . 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe . oo 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 62,003.] o 49,598.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 9,029,123. : g
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 6,615,765. 2,645,559, 10¢c 2,413,358,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 6,765,765.1 11 7,708,545.
12 Investments - othersecurities. See Part IV, line 11 . 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14 Intangible @SSEtS . ... 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 26,332,804.] 16 26,865,446.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 458,867.] 17 406,579.
18  QGrantspayable ... 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . ... 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, .
:% key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
s Complete Partllof Schedule L . . 22
- 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Compilete Part X of
Schedule D e 133,209.] 25 121,764.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . 592,076.] 2 528,343.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> and '
@ complete lines 27 through 29; and lines 33 and 34. :
@ |27 Unrestricted netassets | ... 19,974,406. 27| 19,764,458,
‘—‘: 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4 , 5 67 ,528.| 28 5,373,851.
T |29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 1,198,794.] 29 1,198,794.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
& | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
é 32 Retained éarnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z | 33 Total netassets orfund balances . 25,740,728.]| 33 26,337,103.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 26,332,804.] 34 26,865,446.

732011 11-28-17
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Form 990 (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 page 12

[ Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 i

1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (4), line 12) 1 9,484,347.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 8,045,366.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from e 1 3 1,438,981.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ... 4 25,7 40 , 728.
5 Net unrealized gains (10S5es) ON INVESIMENTS ...\ oo 5 -845,164.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 INVESIMENt @XPENSES . e 7
8  Prior period adiUStMeNts e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN B ) i ittt e b e et e e et e st 10 26,334,545.

| Part XIl| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:1 Cash Accrual [::I Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in-Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
Iif "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[: Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [ consolidated basis 1 Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statemenits ‘and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process: or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act'and OMB Circular A-1337?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo.the required audit or audiis? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

..... 3b

Yes | No

2a"X’

2b ;X

3a X

732012 11-28-17
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 7

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. , Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOROT, INC. 13-3264005

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because:it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

[]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(AXi).

2 D A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
3 Ej A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 'section 170(b)( 1)(A)iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

[¢,]

~

© o

0 00 KO

10

12

]

11 ]
L]

]

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in ‘section 170(b)(1){(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [II.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b l___} Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the suppoited
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [:} Type HI non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy.a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type ll, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
T Enter the number of supported organizations
g _Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name Of. SUPDOﬁed (i) EIN ((gigg?segf ;:g“z;r;zit'igig Ir‘m“’yusrmg»‘é?g?[;‘”gggg[g?:g (v) Amount c?f mone‘tary (vi) Amouth of oth_er
organization above (see insiructions) Yes No support (see instructions) [ support (see instructions)
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 732021 10-06-17  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 DOROT', INC. 13-3264005 page2
| PartlIT Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A){iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lil. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a)2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, -and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 7220394.13220990.| 5968808.] 7786997.| 8009882.142207071.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3  [7220394.[13220990.] 5968808.| 7786997.| 8009882./42207071.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column{f) | b 6668518.
6__Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4. : o : , - 35538553.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 {e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline4 ... .. . 7220394.[13220990.| 5968808.| 7786997.| 8009882.{42207071.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 170 , 054.| 201 ’ 808.| 302 y 081.| 265 ; 095.] 403 . 584.| 1342622.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 L .y o 3549693.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see INStructions) 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this BOX and SYOR NOIr@ ... i ook e £ e £tttk i B> :}
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column ) . 14 81.60
15 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 15 82.24 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2016. If the organization did hot check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ... ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P [:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... | I
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 DOROT , INC. 13-3264005 pages
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Orgamzatlons Described In Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part li.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .. ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amocunts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8. Public support. (Subtractline 7¢rom ling 6
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2013 (b} 2014 (c) 2015 {d) 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ...

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10a:and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V1) -

13  Total support. {Add iines g, 10¢, 11, and 12))
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK tNiS DOX ANd 10D NN o i e e e s B [j
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... ... . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part lil, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. . ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . B D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or tine 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . |- 4 D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check @ box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | [___]

782023 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 pagea
|Part IV [ Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part [, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing

documents? if "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? Jf "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (5), or (6)? Jf "Yes," answer ,
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests.under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for-section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in PartVl what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization”)? ff L
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b} and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? I "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure thatall support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)

purposes. 4c
6a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf "Yes," o
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already :

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in

Part VI 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to-a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 '
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

732024 10-06-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 pPages
| Part W | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? i1a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? [f "Yes" to a, b. or ¢, provide detail in Part VL. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated; supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported

organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. _1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No,“ describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the . :
organization’s tax year, (i)-a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the

organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1
2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported '
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's

income or assets at all times during the tax year? f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations plaved in this regard. 3
Section E. Type ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 pelow.
¢ [_]The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions)

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? Jf "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf “Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the role plaved by the organization in this regard 3b
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

[ Gheck here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi) See instructions. All
other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior:year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

[0 E- N VIR VI B

1
2
3
4
5
6

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

[}

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~J

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

id

o (o |0 (T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

4

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

0 (N (o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

0 |N O (o (&

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior vear (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

oW IN =

[ BT, B E-N {/S 2 1\ I B

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

~

[:] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

732026 10-06-17
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 page7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /sontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid 1o acquire exemipt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[eo 3N LN [ B0 16, B B [ /M)

Distributions to-attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part V1). See instructions.

9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(M (i) (ii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

w

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

T K ™o lo (oo

Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

h—.

rY

Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount

¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess.from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

o o |0 [T |0

Excess from 2017

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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[Part VI Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part Iil, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >
(Form 990) P~ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 7

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. o o Pub]
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990, . | pen to Fublic
Internal Revenue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. nspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOROT, INC. 13-3264005

| Part | ] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

s WN 2

(a) Donor advised funds {(b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year | ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?

[:] Yes I:] No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Denefit Y :l Yes [:] No

Part Il _I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).

D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) l:} Preservation of a historically important land area

[:l Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of g certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a-qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. - | Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation @asements | | et 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ . . .. 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register . . ... . e e, 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year P

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? [] Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations; and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> _ 0000

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

| &

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()

and section 170(h}4)(B)(ii)? D Yes D No
In Part XIil, describe how the organization reports conservation easeiments in its revenue ‘and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

| Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIli,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VI, line 1

(ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line e >3
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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[Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ontinued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

a
b
C

(check all that apply):

{1 Public exhibition

] Scholarly research

:] Preservation for future generations

d :} Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s.exempt purpose in Part Xl
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

D Yes

DNO

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an‘amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

l:lNo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XII and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning BalaNCe | ... e e 1c
d Additions dUring the YEar . . ... 1d
e Distributions during the Year . ... et 1e
FOENING DAIANCE | oo ettt ettt et 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? . [:] Yes [:] No
b _If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XIll__... . [:j
rF-’al"tV - | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . 2,788,485, 2,779,171, 2,784,087, 2,270,776, 2,277,073,
b Contributions ... 516,407.
c Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 14,931, 42,107, 41,311, 30,562, 32,346.
d Grants or scholarships ... ... ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms 6,959, 32,793, 46,227. 33,658, 38,643,
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance 2,796 457, 2,788,485, 2,779,171, 2,784,087, 2,270,776,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line. 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B 57.00 %
b Permanent endowment p> 43.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> .00 %

3a

4

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession: of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:
(i) unrelated organizations
(if} related organizations

Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

3ali) X

3a(ii) X
3b

| Part VI

| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property

(a) Cost or other
basis (investment)

(b) Cost or other
basis (other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

315,000.

315,000.

1a Land

b 7,425,472. 5,553,972. 1,871,500,
c

d 1,288,651. 1,061,793. 226,858.
e

732052 10-09-17
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] Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security}

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

=

A)

s

P
\/c)

S

(@

@]

G

L

Lol L4

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X; cal. (B) line 12.) B>

lPartIVlII] Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) B>
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on. Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1

)

(3)

4)

{5)

(6)

(7)

(8}

(9)

Total. (Co

0 () 1 [1]
Other Li S,

abilitie

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

1) Federal income taxes

121,764.

w

)

]
) CHARITABLE GIFT ANNUITES & TRUSTS
(

I

“)

[4))

o

3

{
{
(
(

[es]

)
)
)
)
)

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X_col. (B) line 25.)

121, 764.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill

732053 10-09-17
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 page4
Part X" | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lirie 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support peraudited financial statements 1 8,773,706.
2 Amounts included online 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -845,164.

b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b 141,475,

¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants ... . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) . 2d

@ Add liNes 2atrOUGN 2d . e et 2e -703,689.
8 Subtractline 2efromline 1 s | 9,477,395,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part Vill, line7b 4a 9,510.

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) e 4b

C Addlines 4a@nd b e 4c 9,510.
5 Total revenue, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part Lline 120 v i 5 9 ! 486 I 905.

Part XlI | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,177,331.
2 Amournits included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a 141,475.

b Prioryear adjustments . e, 2b

€ OtherloSSes | .. .. e 2c

d Other(Describe in Part XIL) e 2d

@ Addlines 2a through 2d e 2e 141,475.
8 Subtractline 26 from iNe 1 e 3 8,035,856.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line7b 4a 9,510.|

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) ... 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 9,510.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ e 18] «ocoeeeeceeeorereeeeeeenseeeamsreesensens 5 8,045, 366.

5
rﬁgrtxkll Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

EARNINGS ON THE BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS WILL BE USED TO SUPPORT PROGRAMS AT

THE BOARD'S DISCRETION.

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED REPRESENTS CONTRIBUTIONS WHERE THE PRINCIPAI MUST

REMAIN IN PERPETUITY. THE REVENUE GENERATED FROM THESE CONTRIBUTIONS CAN

BE USED FOR THE PROGRAMS SPECIFIED BY THE DONORS.

PART X, LINE 2:

MANAGEMENT HAS EVALUATED DOROT'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT DOROT

HAS NOT TAKEN ANY UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE

FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING
732054 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 DORQOT, INC. 13-3264005 pages

[Part Xl | Supplemental Information oninuea)

STANDARDS BOARD ("FASB") ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION ("ASC") NO.

740.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
732055. 10-09-17



SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department.of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,
B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

DOROT,

INC.

Employer identification number

13-3264005

_| ?artl |

required to complete this part.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
e l:l Solicitation of non-government grants

Mail solicitations

o T

Phone solicitations
d D In-person solicitations

Internet and email solicitations

f D Solicitation of government grants

g Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part V1) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?

b if "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

Yes

[ INo

ifi) Did v) Amount paid . :
(i) Name and address of individual I f\(m raiser | (iv) Gross receipts tg %or retaineﬂ by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity have custody | © e activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
trol of ot
contbutions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
LAUTMAN, MASKA NEIL & COMPANY Yes | No
- 1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE, NW -  [DIRECT MAIL CONSULTANTS X 1,087,669, 78,240, 1,009,429,
TOAl e ettt | 1,087,669, 78,240, 1,009,429,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

¢ca,co,Cct,FL,IL,MD,MA ,NJ,NY,PA, VA, WA

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

732081 08-13-17

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 DORQT,

INC.

13-3264005 Page2

l Part 1l I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
WESTCHESTER (add col. (a) through
GALA EVENT 3 col. (o)
o (event type) (event type) (total number) ’
=2
o
% 1 Grossreceipts . 349,232. 66,626, 12,112. 427,970.
o
2 Less: Contributions 327,757. 45,523. 373,280.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus fine2) ... 21,475. 21,103. 12,112. 54,690.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . . .. ...
£l 6 Rentffaciltycosts 8,495. 13,085. 21,580.
Q)
i
*g; 7 Foodandbeverages ... 40,972. 5,7089. 46,681.
=
8 Entertainment . ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses . 26,037. 5,594. 31,631,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) o 99,892.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3. column (d) o i | -45,202.

| Part | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming ) {a) through col. (c}))
2
e

1 Grossrevenue .. ... ...
ol 2 Cashprizes | . ...
&
&
8 3 Noncashprizes . ... ..
1l
8| 4 Rent/faciitycosts
=

& Otherdirectexpenses . ...

[ Jves % |[_] Yes % |[_] Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor . [:} No l:} No D No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S incolumn (d) >

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d)  .......oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

[:]No

732082 08-13-17

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 DORQT, INC. 13-3264005 pPages
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with NONMemMberS? D Yes [] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming? . L Jves [Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s facility e 13a %
brAn-outside TAGHIIY | et e, 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:
Name B>
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . . D Yes E] No
b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B> $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party p $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided P

[:] Director/officer [___J Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming CBNSEY oo eee et et [ Tves [ INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B> $
|Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and Part lil, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15¢c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: LAUTMAN, MASKA NEIL & COMPANY

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

1730 RHODE ISLAND AVE. NW - SUITE 700, WASHINGTON, DC 20036

732083 09-13-17 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 pagea

[Part IV | Supplemental Information onsinueq)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
732084 04-01-17



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 7
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.
Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990. oPen to P.ub"c
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOROT, INC. 13-3264005
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, :
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[:] First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:I Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
[:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
D Discretionary spending account [:J Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part il to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? . .. . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I,
D Compensation committee Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
l:] Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization: . e
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-Control PayYMeNt Y 4a X
b Participate in; or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part I1l. '
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of: :
@ The Organization? . et 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? . e et Sb X
if "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 Forpersons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of: :
@ The OFGANIZAtION? | .. oo oo oo 6a X
b Any related OrgaNIZAtION? .. ... ...\ ot ooirioieoeeciieeooseeeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part ll.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Nl . e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part V|, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part iy 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.49586(0)? ..o 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2017

732111 10-17-17
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OM No. 1845-0047
(Form 990) 20 1 7
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
nternal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOROT, INC. 13-3264005
[Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounits
items contributed| Form 990, Part Vli, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart
2 Art- Historical treasures . ...
3 Art-Fractionalinterests . ... .
4 Booksand publications
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Carsandothervehicles ...
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property ...
9 Securities- Publicly traded X 12 219,413.FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests
12 Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . .. ... ..
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
156 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16 Real estate - Commercial ...
17 Realestate-Other .. .. ... ...
18 Collectibles | ... ... ..
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs-and medical supplies ... ... ...
21 Taxidermy ... ..
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other P ( VARIOUS FOOD X 0 123,046.FMV
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P ( )
28 Other B ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part 1, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn’t required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? || e 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part |l
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X

32a Does the organization hire or Use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process; or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If "Yes," describe in Part Ii.
33 If the organization didn’t report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Il
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2017

732141 08-07-17
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2017 DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 Page 2

I Part Il Supplemental Information. provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and.33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

732142 09-07-17 Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 7
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. _
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public:
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
DOROT, INC. 13-3264005

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DOROT PROVIDES SUPPORTIVE SERVICES TO OLDER ADULTS TO ALLEVIATE SOCIAL

ISOLATION AND ENABLE THEM TO LIVE INDEPENDENTLY IN THE COMMUNITY; WE

ENGAGE VOLUNTEERS OF ALL AGES IN OUR WORK.

PART III - LINE 1

DOROT'S MISSION IS TO ALLEVIATE SOCIAL ISOLATION AMONG THE ELDERLY AND

PROVIDE SERVICES TO HELP THEM LIVE INDEPENDENTLY AS VALUED MEMBERS OF

THE COMMUNITY. WE SERVE THE JEWISH AND WIDER COMMUNITY, BRINGING THE

GENERATIONS TOGETHER IN A MUTUALLY BENEFICIAL PARTNERSHIP OF ELDERS,

VOLUNTEERS AND PROFESSIONALS. OUR WORK PROVIDES AN EFFECTIVE MODEL FOR

OTHERS.

DOROT'S PROGRAMS:

* ADDRESS BASIC NEEDS FOR THE ELDERLY, SUCH AS ALLEVIATING SOCIAL

ISOLATION, FOOD AND HOUSING, HEALTH AND WELLNESS SERVICES, AND LIFE

MANAGEMENT SKILLS;

* PROVIDE SOCIAL, CULTURAL, RELIGIOUS, ARTS AND EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES

TO ALLEVIATE ISOLATION AND TO BRING THE GENERATIONS TOGETHER;

* PROMOTE AN ETHIC OF VOLUNTEERISM; AND

* FOSTER RESPECT FOR HUMAN DIGNITY AMONG ALL PEOPLE OF ALL AGES IN

ACCORDANCE WITH JEWISH VALUES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

AND THE HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION PROGRAM PROVIDES SAFE TRANSITIONAL

HOUSING, FOOD, AND ONGOING COUNSELING TO HOMELESS OLDER ADULTS, AND

RELOCATES THEM INTO AFFORDABLE PERMANENT HOMES.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)
732211 00-07-17




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOROT, INC. 13-3264005

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

EDUCATTIONAL SERVICES ALLEVIATES ISOLATION BY ENABLING OLDER ADULTS,

CAREGIVERS, AND PROFESSIONALS TO PARTICIPATE IN CLASSES AND SUPPORT

GROUPS AND OBTAIN INFORMATION ABOUT RELEVANT SERVICES. UNIVERSITY

WITHOUT WALLS OFFERS EDUCATIONAL AND CULTURAL COURSES, SUPPORT GROUPS,

AND HOLIDAY CELEBRATIONS VIA TELECONFERENCE AND ONLINE TO HOMEBOUND

ELDERS. RUSSIAN UNIVERSITY WITHOUT WALLS OFFERS RUSSIAN-SPEAKING,

HOMEBOUND SENIORS CONTINUING EDUCATION AND ESL CLASSES THROUGH

TELECONFERENCE, EASING LONELINESS AND ISOLATION, AND HELPING THEM

INTEGRATE INTO AMERICAN LIFE. TO YOUR HEALTH OFFERS HEALTH AND WELLNESS

COURSES AND SUPPORT GROUPS TO SENIORS AND THEIR CAREGIVERS. THROUGH

INFORMATION AND REFERRAL, DOROT STAFF AND TRAINED VOLUNTEERS PROVIDE

GUIDANCE TO SENIORS, CAREGIVERS AND PROFESSIONALS ABOUT AVAILABLE

SERVICES AT DOROT, AND IN NEW YORK CITY AND BEYOND.

EXPENSES $ 979,749. INCLUDING GRANTS OF §$ 0. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD AND REVIEWED BY THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR, THE ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE AND QPERATIONS, AND

THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE, AS WELL AS TREASURER, CHAIRMAN OF AUDIT COMMITTEE,

AND PRESTIDENT OF THE BOARD BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMBERS COMPLETE AN ANNUAL FORM AND DISCLOSE POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST. THESE ARE THEN DISCLOSED TO THE FULL BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:
732242 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)




Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2017) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

DOROT, INC. 13-3264005

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMPENSATION BY

REVIEWING PERFORMANCE AND DATA PROVIDED BY OUTSIDE COMPENSATION STUDIES.

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REVIEWS SALARY STUDIES DETAILING COMPARABLE

POSITIONS. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ALSO REVIEWS INFORMATION ON INDUSTRY

PERCENT SALARY INCREASES. THE COMPENSATION OF KEY EMPLOYEES IS SET THRQOUGH

COMPARABILITY DATA AND APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT MAKE ITS GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OR CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY AVAILABLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE AVATLABLE UPON REQUEST AND ARE POSTED ON THEIR WEBSITE.

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)



o

NOTICE - 2018-100

rarn 990-T

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e})
For-calendar year 2017 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 ’ 2 O .1 7 , and ending JUN 3 0 ’

Exempt urganization Business Income 1 ax Return

2018 .

OMB No. 1545-0687

Department of the Treasury B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

B> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

2017

Open to Public Inspection for
501{c)(3) Organizations Only

A D Check box if Name of organization ( (] Check box if name changed and 'see instructions.)

address changed

B Exemptunder section | Print | DOROT, INC.

D Employer identification number
(Employees' trust, see
instructions.)

13~-3264005

X]501e )3 ) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. if a P.0. box, see instructions.

E Unrelated business activity codes
{See instructions.}

[ J408(e) [_]220(e) | "P® |171 WEST 85TH STREET
[__l408a DSBO(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ ]529(a) NEW YORK, NY 10024
c ng:dvglfuzgj all assets F Group exemption number (See instructions.) B>
26 ,865,446 . |G Check organization type B> 501(c) corporation [ ] 501(c) trust [ 1 401(a) trust [ ] Other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. p» DISALLOWED FRINGE BENEFITS
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? . . | [:\ Yes No
11 *Yes,” enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |
J The books are incare of B» DOROTHY HELLMER C/0 DOROT, INC Telephone number B 212-769-2850
[Part1 | Unrelated Trade or Business Income {A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales . L
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance P | 1c
2 Costofgoodssold (Schedule A, ine 7) 2
Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromlinet¢ ..~ 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Schedule DY 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part 11, line 17) (attach Form 4797) .. . . 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c
5 Income (loss) from partrerships and S corporations (attach statement) . 5
6 Rentincome(Sehedule C} . . 6
7 Unrelated debi-financed income (Schedule B) . 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organizations (Seh. F) 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G)| 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1Y .. . 10
11 Advertising income (Scheduled} ..o g
12 Other income {See instrictions; attach schedule) 12 26,536, 26 ,536.
13 Total. Combine lines 3through 12 .. 13 26,536. 26,536.
l Partll| Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
{Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule KY 14
18 SAANES ANAWAGES e e 15
16 Repairsand MAINteNaNCe . . ... 16
17 BAO et e 17
18 Interest (AUACH SCNBUUIE) i et e oo 18
19 TaxeS and HCBNSES ... e 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) .. 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn 223 22b
28 DD IB OM e e 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation PIANS . . .. e e, 24
25  Employee benefit programs e 25
26 Excessexemptexpenses (Schedule ) 26
27 Excess readership CoStS (SCHETUIE J) 27
28 Other deductions (attach schedule) 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14through 28 29 0.
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 26,536.
31 Net operating loss deduction (limited to the amount on liNe B0) 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 fromline 30 32 26,536,
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 33 instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
384  Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract ling 33 from line 32. If ling 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
8 B ettt 34 25,536.

723701 01-22-16 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

Form 990-T (2017)



Fomsgo-T(207)  DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 Page 2
[Part 1l | Tax Computation

35  Organizations Taxable as Corporations. See instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here P> (] See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
() [s | @ s | o8 |
b Enter organization's share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  [$ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000) ... ... .. $ |
¢ Income tax on the amount onine 34 > | 35¢ 5,363.
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:
[J Taxrate schedule or  [_] Sehedule D (Form 1041) .o > | 36
37  Proxy tax. See instructions . R A A e e s s st e R > | 37
38  Alternative minimumtax OO OO PRURROTORRRPRPRY 38
39  Taxon Non-Gompliant Facility Income. See instructions ... . 39
40__ Total. Add lines 37, 38 and 39 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies 40 5,363.
[Part IV | Tax and Payments
41a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 41a
b Other credits (see instructions) . . 41b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form380o0 41c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) . . 41d
e Total credits. Add lines 41a through 41d TSSOSO ST OO ST U S URU SO USURTSRPUUUROOURTN 41e
42 Subtractline 41 from line 40 42 5,363.
43 Other taxes. Check if from: [__] Form 4255 [_] Form 8611 [__] Form 8697 [__] Form 8866 [__] Other (attach scheaute) | 43
44 Totaltax. Addlines42and 43 4 5,363.
45 a Payments: A 2016 overpayment credited to2017 45a
b 2017 estimated tax payments 45b
¢ Taxdeposited with Form 8868 ... 45¢ 6,000.
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 45d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ... . |L45e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (Attach Form 8941) 45f
g Other credits and payments: [:] Form 2439
[ ] Form4136 (] Other Total B> | 45g
46 Total payments. Add lines 45a through 459 46 6,000.
47  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached P> [:] _________________________________________________________ 47
48 Tax due. If line 46 is less than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amountowed » | 48
49  Overpayment. If line 46 is larger than the total of lines 44 and 47, enter amount overpaid N 637.
50  Enter the amount of line 49 you want: Credited to 2018 estimated tax P> 637.| Refunded P> | 50 0.
lT’art V | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
51 Atany time during the 2017 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file
FinGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country
here p X
52  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? X
If YES, see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
53  Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year p»$

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this returpeincluding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,

Sign correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpgy€r) is based on gll information of which preparer has any knowledge.
ay the IRS discuss this return wi
Here } ’%\N | Vl %X \K } PRES IDENT i\:eyptrr;p;rer shown btelow (;ee "
Signature of officer U Date Title instructions)? [ X | Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Da Check @ if | PTIN
Paid ELLEN M. LABITA, 2y \\ PN g\\\ self- employed
Preparer CPA Ia‘\’ b\ 1 P00140777
Use Only |Firm's name » BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP Firm's EIN P> 39-0859910
125 BAYLIS ROAD SUITE 300
Firm's address » MELVILLE, NY 11747 Phoneno. 631.752. 7402

Form 990-T (2017)

723711 01-22-18



- -
Form 990-T (2017) DOROT, INC. 13-3264005 Page 3
Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B N/A
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods-sold. Subiract ling 6
3 Cost of labor 3 from line 5. Enter here and in Part 1,
4a Additional section 263A costs e 2
(attach schedule) . . . 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes | No
b Other costs (attach schedule) 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 _Total. Add lines 1through4b ... . 5 e organization?

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)

(see instructions)

1. Description of property

)

@

@)

@)

2. Rentreceived or-accrued
(a From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property (if the percentage 3(3) Dedzztlfr:iSd:;(zc)t;ynZogn(g;egﬁgc\n{\nshc:‘heedmg:me n
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property-exceeds 50% or if -
10% but not more than 50%) the rent is:based on profit or incomé)

1)

@

@)

@

Total 0. {Tota 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter (b) Total deductions.

. Enter here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A) B 0. |Parti, line 5, column (8) 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income:from

3. Deductions directly connected with or-aliocable
to debt-financed property

or aliccable to debt-
financed property

(a) Straight line depreciation
(attach schedule)

(b) Other deductions
attach schedule)

)

@

@)

@

4. Amount of average acquisition 5. Average adjusted basis 6. Column 4 divided 7. Gross income 8. Altocable deductions
debt on or allocable to debt-financed of or allocable to by column' 5 reportable (column {column 6 x total of columns
property (attach schedule) debt-financed property 2 x'column 6) 3(a) and 3(b))
(attach schedule}

0] %

@ %

3) %

) %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and-on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part|, line 7, column (B}.

TOtIS > 0. 0.

Total dividends-received deductions included incolumn8 .. B 0.

723721 01-22-18

Form 990-T (2017)



Form 990-T (2017) DOROT,

INC.

13-3264005

Page 4

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations

(see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

2. Employer
identification
number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Netunrélated income
{loss) (sse instructions)

4, Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income:
in column §

(1

)
2)
)

{
@
(4

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxablelncome

8. Netunrelated income (loss)
{see instructions)

0. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of colimn 9 that is included

1.
in the controlling organization's
gross income

Deductions directly connected
with income'in column 10

M

2)

(3)

(4)

Add columns 5 and 10, Add-columns 6and 11.
Enter here and on‘page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part ],
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (B).
Totals e < 0. 0.
Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c){(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)
3. Deductions 4 Setasides 5. Total dedictions

1. Description of income

2. Amotunt of income

directly connected

and set-asides

(attach scheduie) (attach schedule) {col. 3 plus col. 4)
)
2
3)
)
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here.and on page 1,
Part |, line 9, column (A). Part}, line 9, column {B).
Totals . 0. 0.

Schedule I - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other

(see instructions)

Than Advertising Income

1. Description of
exploited activity

2. Gross
unrelated business
income from
trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated
busingss income

4. Net income (Joss}
fromunrelated trade or
business {column 2
minus column 3). Ifa
gain, compute cols. 5

5. Gross.income
from activity that
is not unrelated

business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column &

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus coltimn 5,
but not more than
cotlumn 4).

through 7.
)
@
@)
&)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part {, page 1, Parti, on page 1,
line 10, col. {(A). line 10, col. {B). Part i, line 26:
Totals B 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

|,P~art I [ Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readership

e a%;g{l(;ﬁf 3. Direct or (loss) {col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership costs:(cojumn 6 minus
1. Name of periodical : E advertising costs col. 3). if a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
income
cols: 5through 7. than column 4).
0
@
3
@)
Totals (carry to Part II, line (5)) | 0. 0. 0.
Form 990-T (2017)

723731 01-22-18



Form 890-T (2017) DORQT,

INC.

13-3264005

Page 5

| Part II-| Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part II, fill in

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

2. Gross

4, Advertising gain

7. Excess readership
gvertisi 3. Direct of {loss) {col. 2 minus 5. Circulation 6. Readership casts (column 6 minus
1. Name of pericdical advertising advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
income cols. 5 throtgh 7. than column 4).
U]
@
@)
@)
TotalsfromPart| . .2 0. 0. 0.
Enter here and on Enter here'and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col, (B). Part 1l, fine 27.
Totals, Part || (lines 1-5) ... | 0. 0. ' ' 0.
Schedule K - Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)
.3' F;ercent of 4. Compensation attributable
1, Name 2. Title time e_vo!ed to to unrelated business
business
(1) %
@ %
@) %
@ "
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Partl,line 14 > 0.

723732 01-22-18

Form 990-T (2017)



DOROT, INC. o 13-3264005
FORM 990-T OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 1
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
DISALLOWED FRINGE BENEFITS 26,536.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-T, PAGE 1, LINE 12 26,536.

STATEMENT(S) 1



DOROT, INC.

6/30/2018

990T - Line 35¢ Disallowed Transportation Fringe Benefits Tax Calculation
EIN# 13-3264005

Jan-June 2018 26,536
less specific deduction (1,000)
25,536

Tax Rate 21% 5,363
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BAKER TILLY

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors
DOROT, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of DOROT, Inc., ("DOROT"), which
comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statements of activities and change in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

&f) B
BAKER TILLY 1
INTERNATIONAL



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of DOROT as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and
its cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Gk Telly Yrichomsf nosty 47

Melville, New York
October 30, 2018



T, o
DOROT, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
June 30, 2018 and 2017
2018 2017
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 928,949 2,076,628
Investments 19,896,762 18,818,940
Pledges and grants receivable 1,443,709 1,335,725
Accounts receivable 34,276 8,665
Prepaid expenses and deposits 49 598 62,003
Total current assets 22,353,294 22,301,961
Pledges and grants receivable, net of current portion 900,000 186,490
Investments restricted for permanent endowment 1,198,794 1,198,794
Property and equipment, net 2,413,358 2,645,559
Total assets $ 26,865,446 26,332,804
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 166,923 224,004
Accrued vacation pay 239,656 234,863
Current portion of charitable gift annuities and trusts 26,971 28,298
Total current liabilities 433,550 487,165
Charitable gift annuities and trusts, long-term 94,793 104,911
Total liabilities 528,343 592,076
Net Assets
Unrestricted 18,169,995 18,379,943
Unrestricted, board-designated 1,594,463 1,594,463
Total unrestricted 19,764,458 19,974,406
Temporarily restricted 5,373,851 4,567,528
Permanently restricted 1,198,794 1,198,794
Total net assets 26,337,103 25,740,728
Total liabilities and net assets $ 26,865,446 26,332,804

See nofes o financial statements
3
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DOROT, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
2018 2017
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets 3 596,375 $ 1,112,800
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: .
Depreciation 393,644 371,910
Realized and unrealized gain on investments (261,409) (682,259)
Change in charitable gift annuities and trusts liability (11,445) 6,501
(Increase) decrease in current assets:
Pledges and grants receivable (821,494) 1,321,457
Accounts receivable (25,611) (4,706)
Prepaid expenses and deposits 12,405 4,685
{Decrease) increase in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (57,081) 99,011
Accrued vacation pay 4,793 10,534
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities (169,823) 2,239,933
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Additions to property and equipment (161,443) (131,216)
Purchase of investments (8,771,135) (6,750,904)
Proceeds from the sale and maturity of investments 7,954,722 5,620,604
Net cash used in investing activities (977,856) (1,261,516)
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,147,679) 978,417
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 2,076,628 1,098,211
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 928,949 $ 2,076,628

See noles to financial statements
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DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

1.

Description of Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations

DOROT, Inc. ("DOROT") alleviates social isolation among the elderly and provides services
to help them live independently as valued members of the community. DOROT provides in-
person services in New York City and Westchester County, but serves seniors beyond our
catchment area with our University Without Walls program. Included within the programs
service centers are:

Socialization Services which connect seniors to their peers and younger generations to
enhance their gquality of life, reduce social isolation, and create bonds to the larger
community. Friendly Visiting matches homebound seniors with volunteers ranging in age
from 18 to 89 for weekly visits in the seniors' homes; the average length of match is 37
months. Cemetery Visits recruits and trains volunteers to escort homebound and frail
older adults to area cemeteries, to visit the graves of their loved ones. Door to Door
enables frail and homebound elderly to access medical care, food, and other needs by
providing trained staff and volunteers to escort them to their appointments. DOROT
Westchester offers volunteer visiting and educational services to homebound
Westchester residents. Through House Calls, a trained geriatrician visits frail seniors in
their homes, offering high quality medical care. Lasting Impressions offers seniors the
opportunity to create their legacy in the form of an ethical will, memoir, art project, or
video/audio interview; and helps those interested compose advance care plans.

Concrete Services that help older adults live independently in the community, which
includes the provision of home-delivered meals, on-site health and wellness classes,
holiday packages and visits by volunteers. Kosher Meals for the Homebound delivers
nutritious frozen meals each week to seniors who can no longer easily shop or cook for
themselves; the Emergency Meals component provides meals to seniors immediately
after discharge from a hospital. The Wellness Program for Seniors encourages the
elderly to take an active role in their own health, offering on-site classes to improve their
strength and balance, and informational sessions about nutrition and health. The
Homelessness Prevention Program ("HPP") provides safe transitional housing, and
food, and relocates homeless seniors into affordable permanent homes. The Aftercare
Program of the HPP provides meals and ongoing counseling to at-risk older adults,
ensuring that they do not become homeless again.

Education Services which alleviate isolation by enabling older adults, caregivers, and
professionals to participate in classes and support groups and obtain information about
relevant services. University Without Walls offers educational and cultural courses,
support groups, and holiday celebrations via teleconference to homebound elders.
Russian University Without Walls offers Russian-speaking, homebound seniors
continuing education and ESL classes through teleconference, easing loneliness and
isolation, and helping them integrate into American life. To Your Health offers health and
wellness courses and support groups to seniors and their caregivers. Through
Information and Referral, DOROT staff and trained volunteers provide guidance to
seniors, caregivers and professionals about available services at DOROT, and in New
York City and beyond.



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Community Services which alleviate social isolation and bring the generations together
in mutually supportive and beneficial relationships and enriching programs. Volunteers
deliver holiday packages and meals to seniors; escort seniors to cultural events; teach
them how to communicate by email and access the Internet; and facilitate
teleconference classes and support groups. Teen and college volunteers shop for
seniors and participate in intergenerational art and music workshops. Volunteers receive
ongoing support and training from staff, while they make new friends and contribute to
building a better community.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of DOROT have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America using the accrual basis of
accounting ("U.S. GAAP").

Revenue Recognition

DOROQOT derives its revenue from, among other sources, contributions and grants from
individuals and foundations, general fundraising, special events and governmental agencies.
DOROT recognizes revenue from bequests when a legally binding obligation is received
and when a fair value can reasonably be determined.

Donor-Imposed Restrictions

DOROT reports gifts of cash or other assets as restricted support if they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in
the statements of activities and change in net assets as net assets released from
restrictions. Temporarily restricted contributions that originate in a given year and are
released from restriction in the same year by meeting the donors' restricted purposes are
reflected in unrestricted net assets.

DOROT reports gifts of land, buildings and equipment as unrestricted support unless explicit
donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets
with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other
assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, DOROT reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Pledges and Grants Receivable

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded as contributions at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated
future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed using risk-adjusted
interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are received. Amortization of the
discounts is included in contribution revenue.

10



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions have been
substantially met. As of June 30, 2018, DOROT had a conditional pledge for a matching
grant (see Note 3). There were no conditional contributions as of June 30, 2017.

Net Assets

DOROT reports information regarding its financial position and activities in the following
classes of net assets which are as follows:

Unrestricted - Net assets which are not donor restricted and are -available for use for the
general operating activities and objectives of DOROT.

Board-designated - Unrestricted net assets that have been designated for specific
programs and general reserves by the board of directors.

Temporarily restricted - Net assets which are limited by donor restrictions that either
expire with the passage of time or can be fulfilled and removed by actions of DOROT.

Permanently restricted - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions that stipulate
resources be maintained in perpetuity, but generally permit DOROT to utilize earnings
for unrestricted or temporarily restricted purposes as specified by donors.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and highly liquid investments with maturities of
three months or less, except for cash and cash equivalents included in investments.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Management must make estimates of the uncollectability of all accounts, pledges and grants
receivable. Management specifically analyzes receivables, historical bad debts and changes
in circumstances when evaluating the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts.
DOROT determined an allowance for doubtful accounts was not required as of June 30,
2018 and 2017.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are capitalized at cost when acquired. Individual purchases over
$500 are depreciated on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
which range from 5 to 40 years. Donated fixed assets are recorded at fair value at the date
of donation.

Investments
Investments are recorded at fair value based upon quoted market prices, except for

certificates of deposit which are recorded based upon original investment plus accrued
interest.

11



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Fair Value

Fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants in the market in which the
entity transacts. DOROT must determine whether its assets and liabilities recorded at fair
value were based on Level 1 (valued based on quoted prices in an active market for
identical assets), Level 2 (valued based on significant other abservable inputs), or Level 3
(valued based on significant unobservable inputs) measurements within the fair value
hierarchy.

Donated Services and Materials

DOROT receives goods, principally food, office space and promotional materials, and
professional services, which consisted of 102 hours ‘and 329 hours in 2018 and 2017,
respectively, in support of its activities. Such goods and services are recorded as in-kind
contributions and expensed or capitalized at their fair values as determined by donors. For
the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, DOROT recorded donated goods and services in
the amount of $264,521 and $297,856, respectively.

DOROT relies extensively upon the utilization of volunteers to carry out its program and
supporting services. Management estimates that volunteers contributed approximately
54,000 hours during the 2018 fiscal year and 49,000 during the 2017 fiscal year,
respectively. Because these services do not meet the recognition criteria under U.S. GAAP,
the value of these contributions is not recorded, although they constituted a significant factor
in the operation of DOROT.

Tax-Exempt Status

DOROT qualifies as a tax-exempt, not-for-profit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and as a not-for-profit organization under the laws of New York
State. Accordingly, no provision for federal or state income taxes is required. DOROT is
classified as a publicly supported organization described in Section 509(a)(1); therefore,
DOROT qualifies for the maximum charitable contribution deductions for donors.

Uncertain Tax Positions
Management has evaluated DOROT's tax positions and concluded that DOROT has not
taken any uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to
comply with the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") Accounting
Standards Codification ("ASC") No. 740.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on

a functional basis in the statements of activities and change in net assets. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

12



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results

could differ from those estimates.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 30, 2018, the date the
financial statements are available for issuance, for inclusion or disclosure in the financial

statements.

2. Pledges and Grants Receivable

Pledges and grants receivable are comprised of the following as of June 30:

2018 2017
Amounts due in:
One year $ 1,443,709 $ 1,335,725
Two to five years 900,000 186,490
Total pledges and grants receivable $ 2,343,709 $ 1522215

The present value adjustment which is calculated utilizing the discount rate applicable to each
individual unconditional promise to give is insignificant to the financial statements and has not

been recorded in the financial statements.

3. Conditional Grant

DOROT received a conditional grant on June 20, 2018 with a matching provision to be used for

marketing and technology improvements. For every $2 DOROT raises, the donor will donate $1,
up to a maximum of $250,000. The grant agreement terminates in September of 2020. No funds
were raised for this grant as of June 30, 2018, and therefore, no contribution was recorded

during the year ended June 30, 2018.

13



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

4. Investments

Investments consist of the following as of June 30:

2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 60,475 3 337,206
U.S. government and municipal obligations 545,613 1,193,060
Certificates of deposit 13,326,536 12,914,763
Equity exchange traded funds 114,681 102,232
Mutual funds:
Domestic funds 4,829,019 4,760,154
Global funds 2,178,580 673,588
Other 40,652 36,731
Total $ 21,095,556 $ 20,017,734
Consisting of:
Operations $ 19,896,762 $ 18,818,940
Restricted for permanent endowment 1,198,794 1,198,794
Total $ 21,095,556 $ 20,017,734

At June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, all investments measured at fair value were classified
as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy. Certificates of deposit are excluded from the fair value
hierarchy.

Investment income consists of the following for the year ended June 30, 2018:

Interest and dividend income $ 397,184
Investment gain (net of fees of $9,510) 261,409
Net return on investments $ 658,593

Investment income consists of the following for the year ended June 30, 2017:

Interest and dividend income $ 258,835
Investment gain (net of fees of $4,616) 682,259
Net return on investments $ 941,094

14



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

5. Property and Equipment, Net

Property and equipment, net, consists of the following as of June 30:

2018 2017
Land $ 315,000 $ 315,000
Building and building improvements 7,425,472 7,402,092
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,288,651 1,276,732

9,029,123 8,993,824
Less accumulated depreciation 6,615,765 6,348,265

$ 2,413,358 $ 2,645,559

6. Donor Restricted Endowment and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

DOROT has a donor restricted endowment and related permanently restricted net assets. The
following apply to the donor restricted endowment:

Interpretation of relevant law - The spending of endowment funds by a not-for-profit
corporation in the State of New York is governed by the New York Prudent Management of
Institutional Funds Act ("NYPMIFA"). DOROT has interpreted NYPMIFA as requiring the
preservation of the original value of a gift for gifts received prior to September 17, 2010,
absent donor stipulations to the contrary, and for post September 17, 2010 gifts, as allowing
DOROT to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate earnings as DOROT determines is
prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes and duration for which the endowment fund is
established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift instrument. As a result
of this interpretation, DOROT has classified as permanently restricted net assets the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment. The remaining portion of the donor
restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is
classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by DOROT.

Spending policy - DOROT may spend earnings from the endowment fund annually to fund
programs specified by the donors, or, if no purpose is specified, to fund operations.

Endowment investment policy - DOROT has adopted an investment policy for endowment
assets that attempts to provide a predictable stream of returns that can be utilized toward
operating programs, while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Each endowment is maintained in a separate investment account.

15



DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

The changes in net assets related to the donor restricted endowment fund were as follows for

the year ended June 30:

Net assets, beginning of year
Investment income
Appropriated
Spending

Net assets, end of year

Net assets, beginning of year
Investment income
Appropriated
Spending

Net assets, end of year

The composition of permanently restricted net assets was as follows as of June 30:

Ullendorf Memorial Foundation Afternoon Concerts

with Friends

The Bella and Harry Wexner Endowment

The Polonsky Family Emergency Fund of DOROT
The S. Begun Special Meal Program Endowment

Total

2018
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
$ (4,772) $ - $ 1,198,794
- 13,679 -
13,679 (13,679) -
(5,707) - -
$ 3,200 $ - $ 1,198,794
2017
$ (14,086) $ - $ 1,198,794
- 15,320 -
15,320 (15,320) -
(6,006) - -
3 (4,772) $ - $ 1,198,794
2018 2017
$ 300,000 $ 300,000
180,000 180,000
202,387 202,387
516,407 516,407
$ 1,198,794 $ 1,198,794
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DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

7. Board-Designated Net Assets

DOROT has a board-designated endowment fund and related board-designated net assets.
Earnings on the board-designated endowment may be used to fund operations. The investment

policy is the same as that for donor restricted endowment funds.

The following presents the composition of board-designated net assets as of June 30:

2018 2017
Cash Relief Fund $ 157,505 $ 157,505
Friendly Visiting Program 45,000 45,000
Homelessness Prevention Program 200,000 200,000
Merrin Institute 180,000 180,000
General Operating 347,300 347,300
Kosher Meals for the Homebound 25,453 25,453
Chanukah Package Delivery 87,435 87,435
Simcha Fund 90,000 90,000
Tu-Bshevat 5,653 5,653
University Without Walls 456,117 456,117
$ 1,594,463 $ 1,594,463
The changes in board-designated endowment net assets were as follows for the years ended
June 30:
2018 2017
Net assets, beginning of year $ 1,594,463 $ 1,594,463
Investment income 1,252 26,787
Transfer to unrestricted net assets (1,252) (26,787)
Net assets, end of year $ 1,594,463 $ 1,594,463
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DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

8. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of amounts restricted for the following as of June 30:

Purpose restricted:

Homelessness Prevention Program

Homelessness Prevention Program Reserve

Kosher Meals for the Homebound

Strategic Services

Partners in Caring

DORQOT - Westchester Program

Friendly Visiting Program

Hand in Hand

University Without Walls

Reserve for Building Maintenance

Health and Wellness

Health and Wellness Reserve

Volunteer and Youth Services

Volunteer and Service Enterprise

Volunteer and Jewish L.earning

Miriam and Jerome Katzin Memorial Fund for
Innovation at DOROT

House Calls

Sunday and Evening Programs

Kol DOROT, a DOROT Program Funded in Memory
of Miriam Katzin

Total purpose restricted

Time restricted:
General support

Total temporarily restricted net assets

18

2018 2017
$ 250,000 $ 66,000
2,328,007 2,183,780
782,500 300,000
- 15,000
82,500 82,500
6,600 18,800
349,500 154,000
- 9,000
115,000 88,334
108,590 108,590
12,500 -
42,557 150,245
58,000 4,500
128,700 128,700
18,406 16,560
538,685 594,908
111,490 220,795
50,000 -
245,000 280,000
5,228,035 4421712
145,816 145,816
$ 5373851 $ 4,567,528




DOROT, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

9.

10.

During 2018 and 2017, net assets were released from restrictions by incurring expenses
satisfying the restricted purposes as stipulated by the donors, as follows:

2018 2017
Purpose restricted:

Homelessness Prevention Program $ 66,000 $ 101,000
Homelessness Prevention Program Reserve 355,773 197,260
Kosher Meals for the Homebound 285,000 292,500
Health and Wellness - 12,500
Health and Wellness Reserve 107,688 109,480
Volunteer and Service Enterprise 117,000 118,300
Volunteer and Jewish Learning 17,300 29,211
Strategic Services 15,000 -
Hand and Hand 9,000 -
Kol DOROT, a DOROT program funded in memory of

Miriam Katzin 35,000 35,000
Miriam and Jerome Katzin Memorial Fund for

Innovation at DOROT 56,223 34,496
House Calls 109,305 107,160
Shop and Escort - -
Partners in Caring 75,000 75,000
DOROT - Westchester Program 15,960 50,740
Friendly Visiting Program 128,000 141,500
University Without Walls 63,334 73,333
Cemetery Visits - 15,000
Volunteer and Youth Services 1,500 2,500

Total purpose restricted 1,458,083 1,377,480

Time restricted:

General support 145,816 148,816

Total net assets released from restrictions $ 1,603,899 $ 1,379,980

Charitable Gift Annuities and Trusts

DOROT has a gift annuity and trust program. Under this program, the gift annuity liability is
recorded at the present value of the estimated future payments expected to be made to the gift
annuitant. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the gift annuity liability amounted to
$121,764 and $133,209, respectively.

Pension
A defined contribution plan, as defined by Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b), is offered to
all full-time employees of DOROT. DOROT's contributions to the Plan are discretionary. For the

years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the expense associated with the Plan totaled $140,377
and $130,737, respectively.
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Allocation of Joint Costs

During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, DOROT incurred joint costs for informational
materials and activities that included fundraising appeals. Such costs were allocated as follows
for the years ended:

2018 2017
Programs $ 184,902 $ 187,472
Management and general 16,789 16,835
Fundraising 168,111 170,636
Total $ 369,803 $ 374,943

Concentrations of Credit Risk

DOROQT's financial instruments that are potentially exposed to concentrations of credit risk
consist principally of cash, cash equivalents, pledges and grants receivable, and investments.
DOROT places its cash and cash equivalents with what it believes to be qualified financial
institutions. DOROT routinely assesses the collectability of its pledges and grants receivable. At
times, certain of DOROT's cash balances exceeded the FDIC insurance limit. DOROT invests
primarily in securities issued by the United States Government and municipal obligations,
certificates of deposit, and mutual funds. Investments are exposed to various risks such as
interest rate, market volatility, credit and liquidity risks. Due to the level of uncertainty related to
changes in interest rates, market volatility, credit and liquidity risks, it is reasonably possible that
changes in these risks could materially affect the fair value of the investments reported in the
statements of financial position. DOROT believes its concentration of credit risk with respect to
its cash, cash equivalents, pledges and grants receivable and investments is limited.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standard Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities ("ASU 2016-14").
The new guidance is intended to improve and simplify the current net asset classification
requirements and information presented in financial statements and notes that is useful in
assessing a not-for-profit's liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. ASU 2016-14 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, with early adoption permitted.
ASU 2016-14 is to be applied retroactively with transition provisions. DOROT is currently
assessing the impact this standard will have on its financial statements.

During June 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying
the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made.
The new guidance is intended to clarify and improve accounting guidance for contributions
received and contributions made. The amendments in this ASU should assist entities in
(1) evaluating whether transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal
transactions) or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and
(2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. ASU 2018-08 is effective for DOROT for
periods beginning after December 15, 2018. DOROT is currently assessing the impact that this
statement will have on its financial statements.
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